

## **Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Village Hall on Thursday 10 October 2013 at 7.30pm**

### **Present**

Chairman Mr Bust, Mr Paris, Mrs Herbert, Mr Herbert, Mrs Simmonds, Mrs Godfrey, clerk Mr P Rickett

### **Apologies**

Mr Bevans, Cllrs Laughton, Jackson and Taylor

A minutes silence was held for Cllr Stewart who died at the weekend – agreed to send a cheque for £25 to the chosen charity

### **Minutes of the previous meeting were signed as a true record**

### **Matters arising from previous meetings**

Broadband – meeting has been cancelled, but things are carrying on  
Grit bins – clerk to see Matt Duckworth about positioning and also the top of Radley Road and the cones on Halam Hill

### **Village Hall**

Storage heaters need to be left on to keep the floor dry  
Harvest Supper – cancelled due to lack of sales  
Tempting Fete – a successful day – the proceeds were split between Halam PC, Halam WI and the School – Mrs. Thompson handed the PC £3  
The Village Hall Committee would like to look into purchasing a projector, the WI are willing to put some of their money towards this – put on the next agenda

### **Adoption of the Newark & Sherwood Allocations & Management Development Plan Document**

### **Renaming of Radley Road**

No more information

### **Neighbourhood Watch**

Mr Paris has arranged for PCSO Liam Batey to attend the next meeting

### **Halam web site**

Put on the next agenda

### **Proposed improvements to water supply to Southwell**

Mrs Godfrey had contacted STWA and was hoping that someone would be able to attend the meeting – to be advertised in the Village News

### **Open Meeting**

Nothing raised

### **Correspondence**

Items for circulation to PC's-Departments for Communities and Local Government  
Public Consultation on the Gypsy and Traveller Development Plan – passed to  
Mr Paris  
Communities – Our Place  
Touring plays – to expensive  
Newark & Sherwood Community Infrastructure

### **Planning**

None

### **Planning decisions**

Halam Dale, Radley Road – approved by NSDC

### **Finance**

Audit return – signed off, nothing to pay as under the new limit

### **Items for the next agenda**

Projector  
Xmas Tree

### **Date of next meeting**

Thursday November 14<sup>th</sup> 2013 at 7pm

As there was no further business the meeting closed at 8.45pm